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In reply refer to
Uk

Y dear &, Domans

Iour letter of November 14, addressed to the | OnE
has been handed to this Uepartaent for reply. Your letter inquires
whether or not 3CAP has lssued orders that insurance and freiy nt should
08 pald by the consignee,

i am unable to Say whether SCAP has “issued orders”™ but LCAF doew
in‘end export sales to be made f,0,b, Japanese port,
however, that such intention was meant

purchasing his insurance covera ;e from
tion in JHMQ

LYyvI=-11/290S° 68

i have discussed your inquiry with Lt, Gole Nagle, Civil Affairs

ldvision, Department of the Army, vashington, 1),C, Col. Nagle would be
happy to discuss the matter whenever it is convenient for you to be in
vashington,

Sincerely yours,

)

Roswell i, ¥ihitman
Acting Chief
Uivision of Jccupied Areas
sconomic Af sirs
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